From: Susan D. Radzinski [mailto:sradz@Ianl.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 1:26 PM

To: Folk, Kevin T.

Subject: Fwd: Re: Fwd: Utility Data for TA-18 and TA-21

Happy holidays, Kevin.

Susan

X-Sieve: CMU Sieve 2.2

X-Sender: 114997 @omega-mail.lanl.gov (Unverified)
X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows EudoraVersion 5.2.0.9
Date: Mon, 18 Dec 2006 14:26:12 -0700

To: "Susan D. Radzinski" <sradz@lanl.gov>

From: MauraMiller <mauram@lanl.gov>

Subject: Re: Fwd: Utility Datafor TA-18 and TA-21
X-PMX-Version: 4.7.1.128075

Susan,

Hereis my remaining information for the electrical for TA-21. Sorry for my delay and let me
know if you have any questions or trouble with any of the attachments.

Respectfully Submitted,
Maura

At 10:51 AM 12/18/2006 -0700, you wrote:

Maura,

Please don't forget about me. Thank you.

Susan

At 09:05 AM 12/13/2006, you wrote:

Susan,

| can only supply electrical usage for TA-18. | have water, gas, and electric usage specific for
the TA-21 steam plant. | believe there are some sole feeders for electrical usage for TA-21, but |
don't have any other utility data. 1 will work on supplying you with what | do have.

Maura

At 08:33 AM 12/13/2006 -0700, you wrote:

Maure,

| have yet another request for utilities consumption data. Will you please send me the following
data requested by Kevin Folk? Many thx.



Susan

X-Sieve: CMU Sieve 2.2

Subject: Utility Datafor TA-18 and TA-21

Date: Tue, 12 Dec 2006 12:09:02 -0500

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

Thread-Topic: Utility Datafor TA-18 and TA-21

Thread-Index: AcceEDkSuJmh31chR76ySp6kiOXUrg==

From: "Folk, Kevin T." <KEVIN.T.FOLK @saic.com>

To: <sradz@lanl.gov>

X-Origina Arriva Time: 12 Dec 2006 17:09:03.0143 (UTC) FILETIME=[3934F370:01C71E1Q]
X-Proofpoint-Virus-Version: vendor=fsecure engine=4.65.5446:2.3.11,1.2.37,4.0.164
definitions=2006-12-12_04:2006-12-12,2006-12-10,2006-12-12 signatures=0
X-Proofpoint-Spam: 0

X-PMX-Version: 4.7.1.128075

Susan:

My apologies but another request. Would you be able to provide FYO5 electric power,
natural gas, and water usage for TA-18 and TA-21? This information would be used to
provide a frame of reference for our DD&D estimates in Appendix H of the SWEIS.

Kevin

Kevin T. Folk, Senior Analyst
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Science Applications International Corporation
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Susan D. Radzinski

Environmental Protection Division
Risk Reduction Office

Project Lead Annual SWEIS Y earbook
Los Alamos National Laboratory

P. O. Box 1663, MS K404

Los Alamos, NM 87545

Voice: 505-667-1838
e-mail: sradz@lanl.gov
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Maura D. Miller

Metering Program Administrator
KSL / utilities Pivision
505-665-9240

fax 665-1126 / pager - 104-3501



TA-21 Electric Feeder EA-4

October 2005
November 2005
December 2005

January 2006

February 2006
March 2006
April 2006

May 2006

June 2006

July 2006
August 2006
September 2006

October 2006
November 2006

205,095 kw
187,265 kw
180,160 kw
204,840 kw
171,654 kw
193,363 kw
171,938 kw
168,776 kw
150,629 kw
149,506 kw
126,484 kw
118,014 kw
124,444 kw
125,091 kw



